

SUMMARY

Motivational leader and organizational problem-solver with advanced supervisory, team building and customer service skills. Experience stepping into roles and quickly making positive changes to drive company success. Focused on using training, monitoring and morale-building techniques to maximize employee engagement and performance.

SKILLS

- Pole Dancing-4yrs
- Language- Arabic, English

- Online Makeup School- Currently
- Eyelash Certificate

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Manager / David Benz - Scottsdale, AZ

04/2024 - Current

- Assisted in the development of operational strategies to ensure efficient and productive operations.
- Provided guidance and support to junior staff members on daily tasks, projects, and objectives.
- Conducted regular performance reviews for employees to identify areas of improvement.
- Prepared baked goods such as cakes, pies, cookies, donuts, and other pastries according to recipes.
- Maintained records related to sales for store management.

Pawnshop Clerk, Gun Cell / Hollis ThereBlack - Scottsdale, AZ

12/2019 - 04/2020

- I did online Gun selves
- I was the clerk in the pawnshop and it sells there. I also organized

Head Baker / Frys Food - Scottsdale, AZ

04/2005 - 07/2009

- Developed and implemented a new recipe for gluten-free breads to meet customer demands.
- Supervised the daily operations of the bakery, including production, staffing, scheduling and inventory management.
- Ensured all safety standards were met in accordance with health regulations.
- Ordered ingredients and equipment needed for daily baking tasks.
- Created innovative recipes that enhanced the bakery's product line.
- Trained and managed a team of bakers to ensure quality control and efficiency of production.

Model and talent Management / MTM

04/1995

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

High School Diploma 08/2022

James Madison High School Online - Scottsdale, AZ Some High School education

| AGE | | |
|----------------------------|--|--|
| 29 yrs | | |
| BIRTHDATE | | |
| 04/05/95 | | |
| AGENCY | | |
| MTM | | |
| AGENCY DESCRIPTION | | |
| Modeling Talent Management | | |
| HEIGHT | | |
| 4'11 | | |
| HAIR COLOR | | |
| Blonde | | |
| BUST SIZE | | |
| 32 inches | | |
| SHOE SIZE | | |
| 5 | | |
| EYE COLOR | | |
| blue | | |
| DRESS SIZE | | |
| 00 | | |
| HIP SIZE | | |
| 32 to 34 inches | | |
| WAIST SIZE | | |

26 to 28 inches

UNION

Non-Union

OCCUPATION

Model and Talent Management

TRAINING

- John Casablancas Centers
- Acting
- Modeling
- Posing with Props
- Basic Runway Techniques
- Runway Doubles
- Runway Choreography
- Photo Posing